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219-239-5717 	 February 24, 1982 

Mr. Paul L. Hoch 
1525 Acton Street 
Berkeley, CA 94702 

Dear Paul: 

My request was for the background data that the F.B.I. had. 
I did not ask for the Bowie's piece on the agent's interviews of 
Bowles, but I suppose the original request was broad enough to 
cover them. Consequently, by a copy of this letter, I am asking 
Jim Lesar, who is representing me in the suit, to ask for them. 

The NSF is not subject to FOIA. Lombardo v. Handler, 397 
F. Supp. 792 (D.C. D.C. 1975), affirmed without opinion, 546 
F.2d 1043 (D.C. 1976), cert. denied, 431 U.S. 932 (1977). 

I considered sueing them some time ago. But never fear, 
Stokes has asked them to keep records and to make them available 
to the Congress when it reviews'the Panel's work. Ramsey told 
Stokes they would comply with his request. It will be inter-
esting to see to what degree they live up to his word. 

Sincerely, 

42 

G. Robert Blakey 
Professor of Law 

GRB/lmh 

cc: James Lesar 


